
From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

In case you haven't seen this...

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/08/crews_work_to_contain_large_wa.html#incart_river

From: Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 8:19 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint THM

Hi Mike,

Have you seen any results from the DEQ lab for Flint TTHM yet?

Jeffrey R. Hansen

Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C PPI

www.lan-inc.com • JR-Hansen@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.